From:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

HELVEY Adam L * DAS

WISDOM Kimberley * DAS; MIX Kelly * DAS; KUMPULA Darwin * DAS; CODY Nancy A * DCBS; CRAFT Nicole *
DCBS; HAMMITT Danae * ODOE; DAHLBERG Steve * DGMI; Laughlin Barbara J; BITTEL Jennifer; VANHOOSE
Kayla; RITTENHOUSE Ann; Domaschofsky, Sharon K; Curry, Julie A; HANES Brett; SWEET Joshua; VILLARREAL
Adam; ALFANO Brenda; MAISON Becky * OGEC; RAND Shannon * ODF; HUBBARD Mark W * ODF;
ETHERINGTON John * OSBN; CORNISH Christine * BOAT; CHOATE Tara * OWEB; PSYCHIATRIC SECURITY
Review Board * PSRB; SWANSON Heather * TIC; CORDSEN Mindy M * WRD

STEIN Carter * DAS; Brittany Burns; Cory Mabry; Travis WebsterLove; VELEZ Amy E * DAS; HARRIS DeAnna *
DAS; KICZA Andy * DAS; BRAZEAL Nicole M * DAS; WARD Aaron * DAS

OregonBuys Office Hours

Wednesday, May 4, 2022 1:57:19 PM

OregonBuys Wave 1 Office Hours.msq

Good Afternoon OregonBuys Coordinators,

We were able to get the office hours set for the month. Attached is the ICS for the next four weeks.
They will be one hour a week, every Thursday, for four weeks, 2-3pm.

These Office Hours are optional drop in sessions that you can use to engage with the project team as
we move closer to Go-live. Feel free to bring specific questions or issues to work through. If you have
any questions or concerns, please let me know.

Adam Helvey OPMA, OPBC

0 R E G 0 N Oregon Buys Agency Liaison

eProcurement System ORCPP and Sustainability

Program Manager

(C) 971-349-2329

(F) 503-373-1626
http://procurement.oregon.gov
Data Classification Level 2 - Limited
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		From

		Brittany Burns

		To

		Brittany Burns; HELVEY Adam L * DAS; STEIN Carter * DAS; VELEZ Amy E * DAS

		Cc

		Travis WebsterLove; Cathy Barnaby; Jessica Hughes; Cory Mabry

		Recipients

		Brittany.Burns@mdfcommerce.com; Adam.L.HELVEY@das.oregon.gov; Carter.STEIN@das.oregon.gov; Amy.E.VELEZ@das.oregon.gov; Travis.WebsterLove@mdfcommerce.com; Cathy.Barnaby@mdfcommerce.com; Jessica.Hughes@mdfcommerce.com; Cory.Mabry@mdfcommerce.com



 



 



-----Original Appointment-----
From: Brittany Burns <Brittany.Burns@mdfcommerce.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 3, 2022 2:32 PM
To: Brittany Burns; STEIN Carter * DAS; VELEZ Amy E * DAS; HELVEY Adam L * DAS
Cc: Travis WebsterLove; Cathy Barnaby; Jessica Hughes; Cory Mabry
Subject: OregonBuys Wave 1 Office Hours
When: Occurs every Thursday effective 5/5/2022 until 5/26/2022 from 4:00 PM to 5:00 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).
Where: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81379494392



 



Brittany Burns is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 



Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81379494392 



Meeting ID: 813 7949 4392 
One tap mobile 
+13462487799,,81379494392# US (Houston) 
+12532158782,,81379494392# US (Tacoma) 



Dial by your location 
        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
        +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 
        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
        +1 646 876 9923 US (New York) 
        +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 
Meeting ID: 813 7949 4392 
Find your local number: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kciQ2kLGFU 
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